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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO, 2029 

Senate Human Services Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date January 13, 2003 

Ta eNumber Side A 
1 X 

Committee Clerk Si ature 

Minutes: 

SideB 

SENA TOR JUDY LEE, Chairman, called the meeting to order. 

Meter# 

Public Hearing on SB 2029 is relating to requirements for a legislative measure mandating health 

insurance coverage, and to declare an emergency. 

ALLEN KNUDSON, Budget Committee on Heath Care, provided infonnation and explanations 

on the SB 2029, (Meter # 190, Side A) 

ROD ST. AUDYN, Director of Government Relations for BCBS, testified in support of SB 

2029. (Written Testimony. Meter# 518 .. 821) 

SENATOR POLOVITZ: Question regarding PSA tests and answer (Meter # 839 .. 996) 

SENATOR BROWN: Question about throwing out past mtmdates. (Meter #1000 .. 1145) 

SENATOR PO LOVITZ: Question regarding mandates in the future, (Meter# 1180 .. 1280) 

SENATOR BROWN: Suggested effectiveness of Cost Benefit Analysis. (Meter #1292 .. 1312) 

.:) ROD ST. AUBYN: Will bring sheets that show cost of health insurance mandates. (Meter 
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Page2 
Senate Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number 2029 
Hearing Date January 13, 2003 

#1332 - 1412) 

SENATOR LEE: One observation we must be careful about mandating specific tests. (Meter # 

1444 - 1549) 

DAN ULMER, BCBS Lobbyist, commented. Referred to mental health mandate, (Meter #1563 

- 1715) 

MICHAEL FIX, Director of Life & Health Divjsion and Actuary of the ND Insurance 

Department. Appeared in support of bill. One item not included in budget request. 

SENATOR LEE: Suggested that Mr. Fix go back and talk to Appropriations Committee. (Meter 

# 1740 • 1835) 

0 
SP ARB COLLINS, ND Public Employees Retirement System, testifed in a neutral position 

sharing comments. (Written testimony) (Meter# 1933 .. 2192) 

SENATOR LEE: Questioned if Insurance Dept. is doing Cost Benefit Analysis on these bills, 

would an actuarial review need to be done? 

0 

SP ARB COLLINS replied statute right now rei1uires that any proposal relating to the PERS 

Retirement plan or other health insurance plan need to go the Employee Benefits Committee, 

(Meter # 2193 .. 2345) 

KRIS RUNKE, Exceoutive Dir(' ·tor of ND Public Employees Association. Concerned about 

physical impact of bill would have on the PERS employees and employers. ( Meter# 2369 -

2420) 

Hearing closed. (Meter # 2467) 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMI11'EE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

Senate Human Services Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date January 15, 2003 

Tape Number Side A SideB 
1 X -

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

'"' -

Meter# 
2829- 3767 

() SENATOR JUDY LEE reopened discussion on SB 2029 regarding cost benefit ratio and PERS 

being the pilot project.. The Interim Budget Committee on Health Care had as part of its 

assignment to figure out how we were to going to implement the law that was passed in the last 

session that says there is a new health insurance mandate. That there has to be a cost benefit 

analysis done of each one before we implement itt so that we know whether or not it is worth the 

cost. In the Interim committee meetings we decided that the PERS should be used as a pilot 

project. Concern of several people were amendments that we might consider. 

Discussion. 

SENATOR FISCHER made a motion "Do Pass." 

SENATOR ERBELE seconded the motion. 

Roll call was read. 6 yes O no. 

10 SENATOR LEE is the carrier, (Meter# 2829 .. 3767) 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

Senate Hwnan Services Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date Aprll lt 2003 

Ta Nwnber Side A Side B Meter # ·-------1 X 2324 - 2460 1---------;;.... ___ _.;:;.. ___ -+---------t-

Committee Clerk Si 

Minutes: a SENATOR JUDY LEE opened committee discussion regarding SB 2029 regarding PERS deal. 

0 

This is a hog house deal. she stated, Engrossed bill behind amendment. .. , PERS would be 

introducing a bill to repeal the expiration date for this and to extend the mandate if that is 

appropriate, ... things that need to be addressed ... 

NOT CONCUR. 

(Meter # 2324 - 2460) 

L.... --· . --·~---- .. ... . . .. . 
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Amendment to: SB 2029 

FISCAL Nt,TE 
R1qu11tld by Legislative Council 

03/27/2003 

1 A. State flaoal effect: Identify the state fiscal effeat and the flsael effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fi dl t I d i I I I. d un. ng eves an aDDroDli at ons ant oloate under current law. -2001-2003 Biennium 2003•2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 

General other Fund• General other Fund• General 
--,..-.-

other Fund• 
Fund Fund Fund -Revenues 

ExpendlturH 
Appro~rfatlona 

1 B. County, cltv. and school dl1trlct flacal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the aooropriate oolltloal subdivision. 
2001 .. 2003 Biennium 2003■2005 Biennium 2005•2007 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Olttrict1 Counties Cltle■ Dl1trict1 Countl•• Cltltl Dlstrlci. 

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and Include any comments relevant to 
your analysis, 

This bUI requires PERS to report to the leglslature Information on the utlllzatlon and costs of any mandated coverage 
passed by a previous leglslatlve session. If no mandates t1ro passed tllls blll wlll have no effeot on PERS slnoe no 
studies will be conducted. To the extent that a mandate or mandate~ are passed during the above period It may have 
a flscal Impact on PERS If the agency needs to retain any technical ijxperts to prepare the necessay report. 
Therefore any fl::soal Impact will be contlgent on leglslatlve action relatlng to mandated coverage, 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For Information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, piesse: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for eaoh revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive budget, 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when approprlstfl, for each sgenoy, line 
Item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected, 

C, Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide dBta/1, when appropriate, of the effeot on 
the biennial appropriation for eaoh agency and fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive 
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and approprlst/ons, 

Name: Sparb Colllns Agency: Publle Emelo~ees Retirement System 
Phone Number: 328-3901 Date Prepared: 03/28/2003 

Yh;-;,;;,rafi,to fnw~;;;-tAfs film ere ;;;;;;;-;~~oducttona of r,c;;1~1ive~~t·;--;~~;;~ Jnforn11tlon s 1 ._ f 

.,.~, 
'\ ?1_~~ 

fil~ltrEhlrr:::~\~i .,~t•:;~ i'':' '~·~h. 11~~~t,:'t'l".':J:-:.··~.:-i:,r~~~ ::.:h:.:r:::·rr :f ~t ::~i:f :~IT1i: 
,c:t:~~~~&4--(~,~~~:.u::~ ·'<-------~-1-.J..~~---'- J 

I 



8111/Resolutlon No.: SB 2029 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

12/'16/2002 

1A. State flacal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the flscal effect nn agency appropriations compared to 
fund/ I I d rl I d ng eves an aoorop1 at ons anticipated un er current law, 

2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 
General other Funds General other Funds General other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues 
Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B, County, city, and school dlstrlv":t fiscal effftCt: Identify the fiscal effect on the am)roprlate oolltlcal subdivision. ·--- . 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 
School School School 

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

2, Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and Include any comments relevant to 
your analysis. 

0 . 

This bill requires PERS to report to the legislature infonnation on the utilization and costs of any mru1dated 
coverage passed by a previous legislative session. If no mandates are passed this bill will have no effect on 
PERS since no studies witl be conducted. To the extent that a mandate or mandates are passed during the 
above period it may have a fiscal impact on PERS if the agency needs to retain any technical experts to 
prepare the necessay report. 1berefore any fiscal impact will be contigent on legislative action relating to 
mandated coverage. 

3. State fiscal affect detall: For lnfonnatlon shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive budget, 

B. Expenditures: Exp/sin the expenditure amounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
Item, and fund affected and the number of FTE position..:; affected. 

C, Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect of1 
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive 
budget. Indicate the relatlonshlp between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. 

Name: Sparb Collins Agency: Public Employees Retirement System 
·--, ,_P-ho_n_e_N_u_m_be_r __ : ___ 3,28M3901 Date Prepared: 12/18/2002 ) -·----------'----1...------------------' 
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Date: 
01 .. 15-~ 2-. 

Roll Ca11 Vote#: ~ O;l q 

2003 SENATE ST ANDING COMi\fITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 

Sc-:~ate Human Services 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By 

11+•41 ~ ~@Elii,:~ JlJo. p(i,(l./V 
c1~N Seconded By ~ 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Judv Lee - Chainnan ✓ 

Senator Richard Brown - V. Chair. ✓ 
Senator Robert S. Erbele ✓ 
Senator Tom Fischer ✓-

Senatar April Fairfield ✓ 
Sentltor Michael Polovitz ,/ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) -· ---~-----·-- No _____ 0'------------

Floor Assignment 

Jf the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

----... -...-.----------~------.. ···• .. --··-···- ·---····-
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMlmE (410) 
January 1 e, 2003 2:35 p.m. Module No: SR-08-0687 

carrier: J. Lee 
imaert LC: • Title: , 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2029: Human Services Committee (Sen, J. Lee, Chairman) recommends oo PASS 

(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT ANb NOT VOTING), SB 2029 was plaoed on the 
Eleventh order on the calendar. 

(2) DESI<, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SA·08·0887 

'--~---·---·-- -------------·-·••·-••-.···--·•·«•······· ........ .. 
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 19 t 2003 

Ta eNumber 

House Human Services Committee 

Side A Side B Meter # i-------------------•---+------------------
1 X 1.2 - 12.3 

Committee Clerk Si 

Minutes: 

Sen, J, Lee appeared in support stating this bill was submitted because of the interim budget 

committee. The interim committee was assi&ne.d a responsibility of implementing the new 

requirements. They also recommended that the ND Public Employees and the Retiring Health 

Insurance Program incur and include that new mandate as a pilot project for our biennium in 

order to have data to better evaluate. 

Alan Knutson of the Legislative Council Staff appeared to give infonnation on the bill. 

Rod St. Aubyn of Blue Crosss/Blue Shield appeared stating they supi,ort the concept but oppose 

mandates in general, Health costs keep rising and has concerns with the length of time to 

mandate this and wondered if it is enough time. 

Sparb Collins. PERS appeared neutral with written testimony. 

Rep. Price: On# 4, there,s funding, why wouldn't they be able to use the date that is gathered 

~:J from the Blues Claims history on those services and then they do the report? 

......... t...•· •~,,.-~": 
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Page2 
House Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2029 
Hearing Date March 191 2003 

Answer: That would certainly reduce any costs and help, 

Ra,, Price: Would you find that the Milliman study that would be benefioial to PERS in some 

ways, because obviously at the end of the 2 years you review benefits to the State to see if there is 

something worth continuing or not, 

Answer: would be helpful 

No opposition, 
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

House Human Services Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 25, 2003 

Ta e Number Side A 
1 X 

1 

Committee Clerk Si ature 

Minutes: Committee work. o Re.p, Price handed out amendments to the committee, 

Jennifer Clark appeared to explain the amendments. 

Side B Meter# 
21. l .. 61.6 
0.0- 0,5 
45,0- 61.7 

Ms. Clark: I don't want to be disrespectful to the what the_ on health care did, what my intent 

was to have it reflect all the wishes of that interim committee, The manner in which 2029 tries to 

accomplish its goal is problematic in implementation, specifically in LC the amendment would 

address most if not all of these concerns. 

Rem, Weisz: We are requiring L.C, to do a Cost Benefit Analysis, not sure where? 

Answer: primarily based on code revisor' s duty, 

Rod St, Auburn of BC/BS, stating the amendments would work much better than the whole bill. 

It does cover all the problems were aware of. 

Re.p, Amennan: If this passes, it has to got to PRES as a pilot project first? And does the floor 

1:) have that power: 

Tht rnf cro0r1phf o lmagea on tnf a fHM are accurate reproductf ons of records del fvered to Modern lnformatlon Syattfflt for mfcrofflmfno and 
Wtr• filmed fn th• reaular course of bua(neaa, The photographfc proceaa meets atandarda of the American National Standardl 1ntt1tutt 
(ANSI) for archfval t11lcrofflrn, NOTIC I If the fflMed fmaoe above la leaa ltofble then th1• Notice, tt ta dut to the qualfty of th• 
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House Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2029 
Hearing Date March 25, 2003 

Answer: As this amendment is written, there is nothing that's going to tie the hands of the 

Legislative Assembly as far as what type of health insurance coverage they want to mandate or 

not. The floor has the discretion to vote on it with those changes or without. So the bill that 

comes out if successful is not necessarily going to have this provision. What it is required when 

it comes to the floor for a vote, that the floor have those in front of them 

RQP. Niemeier: What is the rationale that we have used those cost benefit analysis through this 

session period when they haven't really been in statute? 

Re,p. Price: We still have the law from last time, we're just trying to make it more workable 

because we ran into some issues. We already have the mandate bill, the law, this is just to try to 

make it easier for us to work with. 

Rep. Weisz: I think some of the confusion is with mandate and amendments being taken off on 

the floor of the house, 

Re_p, U&lem: lfwe send to the floor (mruidate bill) and don't put A, B or Con it ifwe choose to, 

but amendments must be available to vote on the House Floor if they want it, or would it have to 

come out of Committee with A, B or C on it. 

,Re_p, Price: If we'v~ determined we voted that is the mandate, we've gotten the cost benefit 

analysis, when we send it out of here, regardless of the recommendation, the amendments would 

have to be for A, B, or C. So the floor is totally aware of what's involved and then they can do 

with it as they wish, 

Rep. Porter: made a motion to move the Amendments 30095,0301, second by Rep. Kreidt. 

VOTE: 13 .. 0 .. 0 Passed. 

L ------- _______________ , ___ .. ____ .. ,, ________ , __ , ___ ,~_,- ·-·---.. , ... ,, ,, ___ _ 
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House Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2029 
Hearing DAte March 25, 2003 

annifer CllY'.k,: amendments she suggested to the nffeot that I would add this to Subsection 2, 

Subdivision C. So on page 2, end of that new language, a new sentence to the affect such bill 

introduced at the request of the PERS is not a Legislative Measure mandating health insurance 

coverage of services or payments of specified providers and services for purpose of this section 

unless sub-·-- amended following introduction. The intent of that being, we don't have a 

cycle that just keeps going. 

Re,p. Weisz: made a motion to move the amendment, second by Rep. Devlin. VOTE: 13-0-0 

Re,p. Devlin motioned a DO PASS as Amended, second by Rep. Porter, 

Re_p, Potter: Would like the amendment in front of her before voting on it, 

B..tm, Devlin: This is a hog houst, bill and the amendments go on page 2 at the bottom of the first 

paragraph of new language. 

Rem. Potter: Regarding the fiscal note and nothing there as far M costs, is PERS picking this up 

or are we giving PERS some kind of money to be doing this pilot project or are the members 

supposed to just kind of absorb it in their cost or how does it work? 

Rm,. P.Qdm:: There is no fiscal note because there aren't any issues dealing with mandates in 

front of it. There would be a cost depending on what mandate would be approved by the 

Legislature. 

Re_p, Amennan: I think what Rep. Potter is trylng to say is, is there a possibility when these are 

mandated and they go out in a study, will this increase the premiwns, deductibles or CQ .. pays of 

the employees or individuals under PERS? Is there a potential that is what is going to happen 

somewhere in the next session or somewhere down the road? Answer: Yes 

VOTE: 7 .. 4 .. 2 Rep. Porter will carry the bill. 
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Re: 3009!t0301/Engrossed Senate BIii No, 2029 

I'd Insert the following language at the end of 54-03-28(2)(0): 

Jenn 

for purposes of this seotlon. the bill Is not a teg)stative measura mandating_ 
beatth Insurance coverage of services or payment for specified providers of 
1 eNlces. unless the bill ls amended following introduction so as to change the 
bill's mandate.. 

L -------------------·--·-------------
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30095,0301 
Title .. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Price 

March 7, 2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2029 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 54-03-28 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to leglslatlve 
measures mandating health Insurance coverage of services. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03·28 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: · 

54 .. 03-28. Health Insurance mandated coverage of services .. Cost-benefit 
analysis requirement. 

1. A legislative measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified provider& ·~f services may not be acted on by any 
committee of the leglslatlve assembly unless the measure Is accompanied 
by a cost~beneflt analysis provided by the leglslatlve council. Factors to 
consider In this analysis Include: 

a, The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the cost of the service. 

b, The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase the 
appropriate use of the service, 

c. The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the administrative expenses of Insurers and the premium 
and administrative expenses of Insureds. 

d. The Impact of the proposed mandate on the total cost of health care. 

2. h legls!atlve measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified providers of services may not be acted on by an~ 
committee of the legislative assembly unless the measure as 
recommended by the committee provides: 

a. Jhe measure Is effective through June thirtieth of the next 
odd-numbered year following the year In which the legislative 
as§embly enactf>d...the measure, and after that date the measure ls 
lnettectlv!!L 

~ The appUcatlon of the mandate Is limited to the public employees 
health Insurance program and the QubUo employee retiree health 
Insurance program. The appllcatlon of such mandate begins with 
~ery contract for health lmu.,rance which becomes effective aftet 
Juno thirtieth of the year In which the measure becomes effective, 

~ That for the next legislative assembly. the public employees 
retirement system shall prepare and re~uest lntroductlQn of a hillJQ 
rnpeal the expiration date and to e!(ten the mandated coverage or 
pa~ment to apply to accident and health lnsurange poUoles. The 
md,JJg employees retirement system shall append to the bill a report 
reMJdlng the effect of the mandated ooverag~ or payment on the 

Page No. 1 30095.0301 
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system's health Insurance programs. The report must logluaa 
Information on the utnlzatlon and costs relaUng to the mandated 
™rage or payment and a recommendation on whether the 
coverage or payment should continue, 

~.i A majority of the members of the committee, acting through the chairman, 
has sole authority to determine whether a leglslatlve measure mandates 
coverage of servlces under this section, 

Any amendment made during a legislative session to a measure which 
mandates health Insurance coverage of services may not be acted on by a 
committee of the legislative assembl~,, unless the amendment Is 
accompanied by a cost-benefit analysis provided by the leglslatlve counoll. 

The leglslatlve council shall contract with a private entity, after receiving 
one or more recommendations from tho Insurance commissioner, to 
provide the cost-benefit analysis required by this section. The Insurance 
commissioner shall pa~ the cost of the contracted service& to the entity 
providing the services, 

Renumber accordlngly 
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30095,0302 
Tltla,0400 

Prepared by the Leglslatlve Council staff for 
Representative Price 

March 7, 2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE SILL NO, 2029 

Page 1, llne 1, after 11A BILL" replace the remainder of the bll/ with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 54-03-28 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to leglslatlve 
measures mandating health Insurance coverage of services. 

SE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASS EMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT, Section 54-03-28 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-03-28. Health Insurance mandated coveragt of services - Cost-benefit 
analysis requirement. 

1. A leglslatlva measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified providers of services may not be acted on by any 
committee of the leglslatlve assembly unless the measure Is accompanied 
by a cost-benefit analysis provided by the leglslatlve counoH. Factors to 
consider In this analysls Include: 

a. The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the cost of the service. 

b, The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase the 
appropriate use of the service, 

c, The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the administrative expanses of Insurers and the premium 
and administrative expenses of Insureds. 

d, The Impact of the propose.d mandate on the total cost of health care. 

2. A legislative measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified providers of services may not be acted on by ~ 
committee of the leglslatlve assembly unless the measure as 
recommended by the committee provides; 

.§i. The measure Is effective through June thirtieth of the next 
odd-numbered year fo!lowlng the year In whloh the leglslatlve 
.a§sembly enacted the measure, and after that date the measure Is 
!o.§!m.otlve, 

.!h The appllcatlon of the mandate Is llmlted to the public employees 
health Insurance prQgram and the publlo employee retiree health 
Insurance program. The appUoatlon or such mandate begfns with 
every contraot for,health Insurance which becomes effectlya after 
June thirtieth of tha year In which the measure becomes effective . 

.o.i. That for J.b..Ei .. D~tJeglslatlve assembly, the publlo employees 
retirement system shall prepare and reguest lntroduot!on of a blll to 
™al the e><plratlon date and to extend the mandated coverage or 
12§YD1fill~Pl21Y to accident and health Insurance policies. The 
publlo employees retirement system §hall append to the blll a report 
regarding the effect of the mandated coverage or payment on the 
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system•s health Insurance programs, The report must lnglude 
Information on the utmzatlon and costs relating to the mandated 
coverage or payment and a recommendation on ,~aiether th§ 

fil'l~ff~n~pa'Yeo~?!l&~~:m~~~n':titl~g~:fl~ f 6s~~~~Eeotlon, 
.®verage of services or payment for speolfied providers otn~rvlces, 
.l.illlill'S 1he bill Is amended following Introduction so as to ohange the 
bill's mandate. 

A majority of the members of the committee, acting through the chairman, 
has sole authority to determine whether a legislative measure mandates 
coverage of services under this section. 

Any amendment made during a leglslatlve session to a measure which 
mandates health Insurance coverage of services may not be aoted on by a 
committee of the leglslatlve assembly unless the amendment Is 
accompanied by a cost-benefit analysis provided by the leglslatlve counoll, 

The leglslatlve council shall contract with a private entity. after receiving 
one or mort1 recommendations from the Insurance commissioner, to 
provide the cost-benefit analysls required by this section. The Insurance 
commissioner shall pat the cost of the contracted services to the entity 
providing the services, 

Renumber accordingly 
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Date: Marcl'i , 2003 

Roll Call Vote #: 

2003 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

House HUMAN SERVICES Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken J) p tt/) i);v)){ o lvne11 d, d.. 
Motion Made By P:ep ~ /; ril Seconde,J By 8p l~-rk 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes 
Reo. Clara Sue Price - Chair ~ Rep. Sally Sandvig 
Ren, Bill Devlin, Vice-Chair ✓ Reo. Bill Amennan 
Ren. Robin Weisz A- Ren. Carol Niemeier 
Ren. Vonnie Pietsch V Rep, Louise Potter 
Reo. Gerald U21em V 
Ren. Chet Pollett v 
Ren. Todd Porter v 
Rep. Gary Kreidt v 
Reo. Alon Wieland V 

No 
·V 
V 
v 
V 

Total (Yes) ______ 7 __ _ No __ J:j _______ _ 

Absent 2 

FloorAssignment Re.p p~ 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

---··-·---· .. ·····--- .. - ......... _ .. ,_ .... ,...,._,_,,, .. _ .. ___ ,, __ 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 26, 2003 8:24 a.m. 

Module No: HR-54•5760 
Carrier: Porter 

Insert LC: 30095.0302 Title: .0400 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMmEE 
SB 2029, as engroned: Human Services Committee (Rep. Price, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (7 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2029 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, llne 1, after NA BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 54-03-28 of tha North Dakota Century Code, relating to legislative 
measures mandating health Insurance coverage of services. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 64-03-28 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-03-28. Health Insurance mandated coverage of services .. Cost-benefit 
analysts requirement. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

1. A leglslatlve measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified providers of services may not be aoted on by any 
committee of the legislative assembly unless the measure Is accompanied 
by a cost .. benefit analysis provided by the leglslatlve council. Factors to 
consider In this analysis Include: 

2. 

a. The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the cost of the service. 

b. The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase the 
appropriate use of the service. 

c. The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the administrative expenses of Insurers and the premium 
and administrative expenses of Insureds. 

d. The Impact of the proposed mandate on the total cost of health care. 

A legislative measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified providers of services may not be aoted on bY any 
committee o the legislative assembly Ynless the measure as 
.rfli2ommende,g by the committee provides: 

~ The measure ts effective through June thirtieth of the next 
.Q!h'J:numbered year following the year In which the leglslatlve 
assembly enacted th§ measure, and after that date the measure Is 
ineffective, 

~ The appUoatlon of the mandate Is limited to the public employees 
health insurance program and the publlo employee retiree health 
Insurance program, The application of such mandate_tw,g_lns with 
every contract for health Insurance which becomes effective after 
.J.uoe thirtieth of the year In whtoh tbe measure becomes effective. 

Q.,. That tor the next legislative assembly, the pubUo employees 
retirement sy_stem shall prepare and reauest lntroduot120 of a blll 12 
rapeal the expiration date and to extend the mandated coverage or 
12avment to apply to acoldent and health Insurance pollcles, The 
public employees retirement system shall append to the bill a report 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 26, 2003 8:24 a.m. 

Module No: HR-54-6760 
Carrier: Porter 

Insert LC: 30095,0302 Title: ,0400 

regarding the effect of the mandated coverage or payment on the 
system's health Insurance programs, The report must loolude 
lotonnatloo on the utmzation and costs celaUog to the mandated 
coverage or payment and a recommendation on whether the 
coverage or payment should oootlaue. For purposes of this section, 
the bill Is not a lealslatlve measure mandating health Insurance 
coverage of ~~~~~r ~=t t~~ ~ prov~ers ~:~~o~ unle~t. the bTI di o in n ln sos to 
bllrs mandate, 

a._ A majority of the members of the committee, acting through the chairman, 
has sole authority to determine whether a leglslatlve measure mandates 
coverage of services under this section. 

&.- .4i. Any amendment made during a leglslatlve session to a measure which 
mandates health Insurance coverage of services may not be acted on by a 
committee of ttle leglslatlve assembly unless the amendment Is 
accompanied by a cost-benefit analysis provided by the leglslatlve council. 

+. S.i. The leglelatlve council shall contract with a private entity, after receiving 
one or more recommendations from the Insurance commissioner, to 
provide the cost-benefit analysis required by this section. The Insurance 
commissioner shall pay the cost of the contracted services to the entity 
providing the services. N 

Renumber accordlngly 
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CONFERENCE COMMtTTE.bl 

SB 2029 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMIITEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

Senate Human Services Committee 

~onference Committee 
i,fftt 

Hearing Date April ,IJ 2003 

Tape Number Side A SideB ·-· Meter# 
2 X 0 .. 2030 

Committee Clerk Signature i±~<V k:ft~1~ 
"-

Minutes: 

SENATOR ERBELE opened the conference committee for SB 2029. 

Roll call was read. All were present: Senator Erbele, Senator Lee, Senato1· Fairfield, 

Representative Price, Representative Devlin, and Representative Amerman, 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE explained the first endorsement of the House amendments .. the 

hog house. Legislative Council came up with a recommendation to make the whole process 

flow. ... Had an interim committee on it on which both Senator Lee and I sat on and some of the 

other members here. Some issues, .. , that had to do with the meth lab .... 

SENATOR ERBELE stated that it shaped up very nicely, ... 

SENATOR LEE: Shouldn,t have questions about whether or not it had to be accessed? Feel 

comfortable about it? 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE: Do feel much more comfortable than the fitst time going 

0 around. .. .. May have to tweak again, 

L ' · Th• ml crogreph Io I .. -;;-.., th I, ft Im ere occur;; reprod_;;j~;;;, rocord& do l I vertd~;~ 14;;;i;;~ i ;format I on Sya ,...,. for ml orofllml rf ond 
were filmed fn the regular couree of buatnesa, The-photographic proce&a meets standards of the American Nattona\ Standar~a Institute 
(AMII) for archival microfilm, NOT1C t If the ftlrned frnage above h leas lagtble than this Notice, ft ta dut to the qualtty of the 
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Senate Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2029 
Hearing Date April 4, 2003 

SENATOR ERBELE: Draft-3, Proposed Amendments to Engrossed Senate Bill No, 2029, 

that had been distributed at the beginning of the meeting was mentioned. This is an area that we 

would want to further amend into this bill, 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE: There has been some Federal legislation .... CHAND, .. Job 

Services has done some work on it. This draft has gone through the eyes of HHS. ... We are 

putting something totally unrelated on this bill, .... It is something that is not going to cost us any 

money, it is a benefit for those persons and it may actually save us some money by what it could 

possibly do for CHAND. 

CHUCK JOHNSON: Attorney with the lnGurance Department and has been working with Rod 

St. Aubyn, a lobbyist for Blue Cross Blue Shield, and others in trying to incorporate some 

amendments. Under the trade adjustment federal law, it addresses problems that individuals 

have when they become unemployed because jobs in the US are transferred to other countries 

such as Canada or Mexico. As a result the NAFTA agreement of several years ago, the 

unemployed as a result are eligible for certain benefits .. tuition assistance- living support. What 

we,re dealing with is that they qualify for some assistance in paying health insurance premiums. 

Program being administered by Internal Revenue Service , . , , and they will pay 65 % of health 

insurance premiums, Plan that individuals enroll must meet certain criteria. Examples ... , 

Subsides individuals for a period of time. ,,. 

ROD ST~ A UBYN: They have 18 months COBRA, then they can extend it beyond that • 12 

additional months, 

I 
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Page 3 
Senate Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2029 
Hearing Date April 4, 2003 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE: Stated the laws under COBRA, that's when they self pay to 

their employer's plan"" Could they do 30 months under CHAND? 

ROD ST. A UBYN: It is my understanding they can beyond the 18 months ... but there are 

strings attached .. not automatic ....... Continued discussion regarding CHAND, .. , .. 

Not all high-risk pools are eligible for this, They have to qualify and ND is basically does 

qualify with these amendments, 

SENATOR FAIRFIELD: Does this mean that all or any that would be impacted by NAFT A 

would go into CHAND? .... 

CHUCK JOHNSON: AU would be eligible .... They would have to be accepted, Continued 

discussion with SENA TOR FAIRFIELD and ROD ST. AUBYN regarding why CHAND was 

accepted and the only place ..... COBRA credit ... , 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE: Options given ... , , Odds? 

ROD ST. AUBYN: Do not think there will be a large number of people ..... 

SENATOR LEE: .. .. Small handful. 

SENATOR FAIRFIELJ>: Cost comparisons? Less expensive for a person to take a private 

policy? 

SENATOR LEE: .... High risk pool or COBRA or other ..... One of three places ..... Can't 

really change from what the Feds have set up. 

SENATOR FAIRFIELD: Do we have to? 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE: Don't have to do right now. 

Continued committee discussion regarding COBRA .... CHAND premium ... options .... paying 
,,,.t•i, 

\~ half of individual policy , , Each lndividual who loses their job under this scenario is going to 
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Page4 
Senate Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2029 
Hearing Date ApriJ 4, 2003 

look at their options .... trying to find vehicle .... hoops covered ... Job Services is the entity 

where the individual applies .... the payment process goes through IRS as a tax credit but it is 

applied to the premium .... Human Services involved .... not an issue where anybody is going to 

be against it .... 

REPRESENTATIVE AMERMAN: .... Does this just come into play with NAFTA? 

ROD ST. A UBYN: Not strictly NAFT A - just lo~,) of jobs in US that are going to somewhere 

else. People applying for jobs at Job Services (clearing house) and Job Services will dAtennine 

benefits. .... Pension funds bankrupt - example ENRON .. would also qualify. 

SENATOR LEE: Sugge$t visits with leadership to discuss amendments .... No issues .... 

SENATOR ERBELE: Accede? 

SENATOR LEE: Include all in one amendment. 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE: Talk to Representative Berg and will report back 

SENATOR ERBELE: Committee discussion adjourned. Will meet again. (Meter# 2030) 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

Senate Human Services Committee 

✓conference Committee 

Hearing Date April 10, 2003 

Ta eNumber Side A 
l X 

Side B 
0 .. 730 

Meter# 

Committee Clerk Si ctA?Uk ~ 
Minutes: 

SENATOR ERBELE: Opened the conference committee meeting, 

Roll call was read. Members present: All were present: Senator Erbele, Senator Lee, 

Senator Fairfield, Representative Price, Representative Devlin, and Representative 

Amerman. 

SENATOR ERBELE: Stated the proposed amendments for SB 2029 dated April 9, 2003 had 

been handed out to the committee members, 

Committee discussion on the changes and the amendments. 

SENATOR LEE: Made a motion House recede from House amendments and adopt 

amendments as follows: 

REPRESENTATIVE PRICE: Seconded the motion. 

Roll call was read. 6 yeas 0 nays. Motion carried. 

i..;) Committee meeting adjourned. (Meter # 730) 
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DRAFT--3 
April 8, 2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2029 

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact subsections 19 and 20 of section 26.1-08-01 as 
amended by section 3 of Senate Bill No. 2195, as approved by the fifty .. eighth legislative 
assembly, subdivision d to subsection 10 of section 26.1 -os .. 12 as amended by section 14 of 
Senate Bi11 No. 2195, as approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, and subdivision e 
to subsection 11 of section 26.1-08~12 as amended by section 14 of Senate Bill No. 2195, as 
approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, relating to the Trade Adjustment 
Assistance Reform Act; and" and after "reenact" insert "subsection 4 of sec,tkPl 26.1-08-12 
as amended by section 14 of Senate Bill No, 2195, as approved by the fifty .. eighth legislative 
assembly, subdivision e of subsection 12 of section 26.1-08-12 as amended by section 14 of 
Senate Bill No. 2195, as approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, and0 

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert uhealth insurance coverage through the comprehensive health 
association of North Dakota and0 

Page 1, after line 3, insert: 

"SECTION 1, Subsections 19 and 20 of section 26.1-QS .. o 1 as amended by section 3 
of Senate Bi11 No. 2195, as approved by the fifty .. eighth legislative fillsembly, are created and 
enacted as follows: 

19, "Trade Adjustment Assistance Reform Act0 means the Trade Adjustment 
Assistance Refonn Act of2002 (Pyb, L. 107 .. 210). 

20. ~'TAA/PBGC individual" means an individual certifieq as eligible for federal 
trade adiustment assistance or federal i,ension benefit guarantee corporation 
assistance as provided by the federal Trade Adjustment Assistance Refonn 
Act that meets the criteria set forth below 1" 

SECTION 2, AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 26.1-08 .. t 2 a,c; amended by 
section 14 of Senate Bill No. 21951 as approved by the fifty .. eighth legislative assembly, is 
amended and reenacted aR follows: 

4. An individual may qualify to enroll in the association for benefit plan 
cove.rage as: 

L --- ... -------------·--·-· ... 
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n a. A standard applicant: 

(1) An individual who has been a resident of this state for one 
hundred eighty-three days and continues to be a·resident of 
the state who has received from at least one insurance carrier 
within one hundred eighty-three days of the date of 

f application, one of the following: 
i 
l 
' I (a) Written evidence of rejection or refusal to issue 

I substantially similar insurance for health reasons by 
I 

~ 
one insurer. 

j 
(b) Written evidence that a restrictive rider or a 

preexisting condition limitation, the effect of which is 
to reduce substantially, coverage from that received by 

l an individual considered a standard risk, has been 
~ 

I placed on the individual's policy, 

(c) Refusal by an insurer to issue insurance except at the 
rate exceeding the association benefit rate, 

0 
(2) Is not eligible for the state's medical assistance program. 

b. A Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 
applicant: 

(1) An individual who meets the federally defined eligibility 
guidelines as follows: 

(a) Has had eighteen months of qualifying previous 
coverage as defined in section 26.1 .. J6,3-01, the most 
recent of which is covered under a group health plan, 
governmental plan, or church plan; 

(b) Has applied for coverage under this chapter within 
sixty .. three days of the termination of the qualifying 

' previous coverage; 

(c) Is not eligible for coverage under a group health 
benefit plan as the tenn is defined in section 26. t .. 
36.3 .. 0l, medicare, or medicaid; 

(d) Does not have any other health insurance coverage; 
......... \ 

i (e) Has not had the most recent qualifying previous ) 

-./ 
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(f) 

coverage described in subparagraph a te1minated for 
nonpayment of premiums or fraud; and 

If offered under the option, has elected continuation 
coverage under the federal Consolidated Omnibus 
Budget Reconciliation Act [Pub. L. 99~272~ 100 Stat. 
82], or under a similar state program, and that 
coverage has exhausted. 

(2) Is and continues to be a resident of the state. 

(3) Is not eligible for the state's medical assistance program. 

A T AA/PBGC applicant: 

ill A TAA/PBGC individual or an individual that is the spouse 
or dependent or other person who qualifies as a dependent of 
a T AA/PBOC individual under the Internal Revenue Code, 
provided the spouse or dependent or other person does not 
have coverage as set forth in subparagraph e below, provided; 

(ru 

ru 

~ 

The individual has had at least three months of 
previous health insurance coverage at the time of 
application. 

The individual has applied for coverage within sixty­
three days of the tennination of the individual's 
previous health insurance coverage, 

The individual is and continues to be a resident of the 
state, 

The individual is not enrolled in the state,s medical 
assistance program. 

The individual is not covered by: 

L Insurance coverage through the spouse's 
employer, and the spouse1s employer 
contributed at least fifty percent of the cost of 
coverage for the spouse, the eligible 
individu,al. and dependents pr the spous~ 
receives coverage in lieu of an employer's 
cash or other benefit under a cafeteria plan; 

.-,,::_-14,,~i 
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i1 Coverage under medicare part A or enrolled 
under part B; 

lih A state's children's health insurance program; 

iv, A plan in the federal employees health benefit 
program; or 

V, A defense department health plan, 

The individual is not an inmate or resident of a public 
institution. 

The individual is eligible for Consolidated Omnibus 
Budget Reconciliation Act benefits; benefits through a 
spouse's employer plan where the contribution is less 
than fifty percent; or coverage through the individual 
marketplace. including continuation N' guar@teed 
issue. but is electing to obtain soverage as a 
T AA/PBGC applicant. 

An applicant age sixty-five and over or disabled: 

(1) An individual who ·:s eligible for medicate by reason of age or 
disability and has been a resident of this state for one hundred 
eighty-three days and continues to be a resident of this state 
who has received from at least one insurance carrier within 
one hundred eighty-three days of the date of application, one 
of the following: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

Written evidence of rejection or refusal to issue 
substantially similar insurance for health reasons by 
one insurer. 

Written evidence that a restrictive rider or a 
preexisting condition limitation, the effect of which is 
to reduce substantially, ~overage from that received by 
an individual considered a standard risk, has been 
placed on the individual's policy. 

Refusal by an insurer to issue insurance except at the 
rate exceeding the association benefit rate. 

(2) Is not eligible for the state's medical assistance program. 

L --------··--- -.. ... . 
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'(\ SECTION 3, Subdivision d t◊ subsection 10 of section 26.1-08-12 as created by 

section 14 of Senate I3ll1 No. 2195, as approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly is 
created and enacted as follows: 

0 

9.1 A preexisting condition may not be imposed on a T AA/PBGC 
J!Qplicant. provided the applicant has had at least three months of 
previous healthcare coverage and the applicant has applied for 
coverage within sixty-three days of the tennination of the individual's 
p_revious healthcare coverage, 

SECTION 4. Subdivision e to subsection 11 of section 26.1-08-12 as created by 
section 14 of Senate Bill No, 2195, as approved by the fitly-eighth legislative assembly is 
created and enacted as follows: 

e, Is a T AA/PBGC applicant. 

SECTION S. AMENDMENT, Subdivision e of subsection 12 of section 26.1-08-
12, as amended by section 14 of Senate Bill No, 2195, as approved by the fifty-eighth 
legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as folfows: 

Renumber accordingly 

e. The individuaPs premiums are paid for or reimbursed under any 
government-sponsored program, government agent, health care 
provider, nonprofit charitable organization, or the indivlduaPs 
employer unless the individual Is premiums are paid for or reimbursed 
under a program established under the Trade Adjustment Assistance 
Refonn Act,,. 
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30095.0303 
Tltle. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator J, Lee 

Aprll 9, 2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2029 

Page 1, line 1, after 0 to" Insert "create and enact a new subsection to section 26.1-08-01, a new 
subdivision to subsection 4 of section 26.1-08-12, a new subdivision to subsection 1 o of 
section 26.1-08-12, and a new subdivision to subsection 11 of section 26.1-08-12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to health Insurance coverage through the 
comprehensive health association of North Dakota; and to" and after 11reenact11 Insert 
Hsubdlvlslon e of subsection 12 of section 26, 1-08-12 and11 

Page 1, line 2, after "to" Insert "health Insurance coverage through the comprehensive health 
association of North Dakota and" 

Page 1, after llne 3, Insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 26.1-08-01 of the North Dakota 
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows: 

"Trade adJustroent assistance, pension benefit guarante~orporatlon 
lndlvldual means an lndMdual who Is certified as eligible for federal trad.§ 
su~Justment assistance or federal oenslon benefit guarantee corp_oratlon 
assistance as provided by the fede1·a1 Trade Adjustment Assistance Reform 
Act of 2002 [Pub. L. 101 .. 210: 116 Stat. 933], the spouse of such Qll 
Individual, or a dependent of such an Individual as provided under the 
federal lntiSrnal Revenue Code. 

SECTION 2, A new subdivision to subsection 4 of section 26.1-08-12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code as amended In section 14 of Senate BIii No. 2195, as 
approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, Is created and enacted as follows: 

A Trade Adjustment Assistance Reform Act of 2002 aprul9_ant; 

ill A trade ad!ustmen~ assistance, pension benefit guarantee 
.Qorporatlon lndlvldua.1.A®Jlcant who: 

!ru Has three or more months of previous health Insurance 
coverage at the time of applloatlon: 

Has applied for coverafce wlfuln sixty .. three darts of th..e 
termination of tho lndlv dual's previous healthnsurance 
coverage: 

Is and continues to be a resident of the statei 

Is not enrolled In the state's medical assistance prQQiatrli 

Is not an Inmate or a resident of a public Institution: and 

Does not have health Insurance coverage through: 

[1] The spouse's employer If the coverage provides for 
emplorer contribution of fifty per.cent or more of the 
cost o coverage of the spouse, the eligible 
indlvldual, and the dependen~or the ooverag~ 

Page No. 1 30095.0303 

I 

..J 



L 

In lieu of an employer's cash or other benefit um.l~r 
a..Q~ia.Diran. 

(g) A state's children's health Insurance program, as 
defined under section 50-29-01, 

A government plan. 

Chapter 55 of United States Code title 1 o 
{1 o u.s.o. 1071 et seq,] relatlng to armed forces 
medical and dental care. 

[§] Part A or part B of title XVIII of the federal Soolal 
Secyrlty Act.[42 U.S.C, 1395 et se~,] relatlng to 
health Insurance for the aged aru;!__gl.$abled, 

.(fil Coverage under this subdivision may be provided to a□ 
lndlvldual who Is eligible for health Insurance coverage through 
the federal Consolidated Omnlb~!KJget Reconclllatlon Act of 
1985 _{Pub. L. 99-272: 1 oo Stat. 82ll a spouse's employer plan 
In which the employer contribution s less than fifty percent: or 
the lndlvldual marketplace, lncludlng continuation or guaranteed 
~ho elects to obtain coverage under this subdivision. 

SECTION 3. A new subdivision to subsection 1 o of section 26.1-08-12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code as amended In section 14 of Senate BIii No. 2195, as 
approved by the fifty-eighth leglslatlve assembly, Is created and enacted a~ follows: 

A preexisting condition may not be Imposed on an Individual who Is 
eligible under section 2 of this Act. 

SECTION 4. A new subdivision to subsection 11 of section 26, 1 -08-12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code as amended 11, section 14 of Senate BIii No. 2195, as 
approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, Is created and enacted as'follows: 

l:iM. obtained coverage as an ellglble Individual under section 2 of this 
Mt 

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Subdivision e of subsection 12 of section 
26.1 ·08· 12 of the North Dakota Century Code as amended ln section 14 of Senate BIii 
No. 2195, as approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, Is amended and 
reenacted as follows: 

e. The lndlvlduars premiums are paid for or reimbursed under any 
government-sponsored program, government agency, health care 
provider, nonprofit charltable organization, or the lndlvldual's 
employer, However, this subdivision does not apply If the lndlvldual'~ 
premiums are paid for or_ reimbursed under a program established 
under the federal Trade Adiustment Assistance Reform Act of 2002 
[Pub. L, 107-21 O: 116 Stat. 933]/ 

Renumber accordingly 
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Roll Call Vote #:(V 

2003 SENA TE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2029 

Senate Human Services 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number ~3 (J · ~O <./ 
({b/1).u~ ,I 0....Lt. ll. ~_._, L,L+'\...c::z;~~'-4..-ia 

Action Taken ~ ad.~ a,a..; ~ , 

Motion Made By .de,w, a ..u...,. Seconded By &- ? ~ 
Senators Yes No 

Senator Erbele ✓ 

Senator Lee ✓ 
Senator Fairfield ✓ -·-· 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) (p No ___ _,. ______ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senators Yes No 
Representative Price 
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Reoresentative Amennan ✓ 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
April 11, 2003 8:30 a.m. 

Module No: SR-66-7427 

Insert LC: 30095.0304 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SB 2029, •• engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Erbele, J. Lee, Fairfield and 

Reps. Price, Devlin, Amerman) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the 
House amendments on SJ pages 1004-1006, adopt amendments as follows, and place 
SB 2029 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1004-1006 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1056-1058 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate BIii No. 2029 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL11 replace the remainder of the bill with Mfor an Act to create and 
enact a new subsection to section 26.1-08-01, a new subdivision to subsection 4 of 
section 26.1·08-12, a new subdivision to subsection 10 of section 26.1-08~12, and a 
new subdivision to subsection 11 of section 26.1-08· 12 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, relating to health Insurance coverage through the comprehensive health 
association of North Dakota; and to amend and reenact subdivision e of subsection 12 
of section 26.1-08-12 and section 54-03-28 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating 
to health Insurance coverage through the comprehensive health association of North 
Dakota and leglslatlve measures mandating health Insurance coverage of services. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 26.1-08-01 of the North Dakota 
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows: 

"Trade adjustment assistance. pension benefit guarantee corporation 
Individual" means an Individual who Is certified as eligible for federal trade 
adlustment assistance or federal pension benefit guarantee corporation 
assistance as provided by. the federal Trade . Adjustment Assistance 
Reform Act of 2002 [Pub. L. 101-210: 116 Stat. 9331. the spouse of sucb 
an Individual, or a dependent of such an Individual as provided under the 
.federal Internal Revenue Code. 

SECTION 2. A new subdivision to subsection 4 of section 26.1-08-12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code as amonded In section 14 of Senate BIii No. 2195, as 
approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, Is created and enacted as follows: 

(2) oesK, (2) COMM 

A Trade Adjustment Assistance Reform Act of 2002 appllcant: 

ill A trade adlustment assistance, pension benefit guarantee 
,corporation Individual applicant who: 

Has three or more months of previous health Insurance 
coverage at the time of applloatlon: 

iQl Has applied for Qoverage within slxt;y .. three days of the 
!ermlnatlon of the lndlvldual's previous health insura!J.Qe 
ooveragei 

.£ru rs and oontlnuesJQ.b§ a resident of the state: 

!dl la not enrolled In the sb;lte's medloal asslstQnce program; 

~ Is not an Inmate or a1esldent of a public Institution: and 

ill Does not have health Insurance coverage through: 
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W The spouse•s employer It the coverage pro~ 
for employer oontributloo of fifty percent or more of 
the cost of coverage of the spouse. the ellalble 
Individual, and the dependents or the coverage Is 
In lleu of an emolover's cru,h or other benefit under 
a cafeteria plan. 

(gJ A state's chlldren1s health Insurance orogrami-M 
defined under section 50-29-01. 

rm A government plan. 

~ Chapter 55 of United States Code tltle 1Q 
{1 o u.s.c. 1071 et seq.] relating to armed forces 
medical and dental care. 

rm Part A or part B of title XVIII of the federal Soclal 
Security Act [42 U.S.C. 1395 et seg.1 relating to 
health Insurance for tl,e aged and disabled . 

.(g}_ Coverage under this subdivision may be provided to an 
lndlvldual who Is eliglble for health Insurance coverage through 
the federal Consolidated Omnibus. Budget Reconclllatlon Act of 
1985 CPub. L 99~272i 109 Stat. a,£ a spouse1s employer plan 
In which the employer contribution Is less than fltlrr percent: or 
the Individual marketplace, Including cont nuatlon or 
guaranteed Issue, but who elects to obtain coverage under this 
subdivision. 

SECTION 3. A new subdivision to subsection 1 o of section 26.1-08· 12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code as amended In section 14 of Senate BIii No. 2195, as 
approved by the fifty-eighth leglslatlve assembly, Is created and enacted as follows: 

A preexisting condition may not be Imposed on an lndlvldual who Is 
ellglble under section 2 of this Act, 

SE::CTION 4. A new subdivision to subsection 11 of section 26, 1 ·08· 12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code as amended In section 14 of Senate BIii No. 2196, as 
approved by the fifty-eighth leglslatlve assembly, Is created and enacted as follows: 

Has obtained coverage as an ellglble lndMduel under section 2..Qf 
this Act. 

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Subdivision e of subsection 12 of section 
26.1·08·12 of the North Dakota Century Code as amended In section 14 of Senate BIii 
No. 2195, as approved by the fifty-eighth legislative assembly, Is amended and 
reenacted as follows: 

(2) DE:SI<, (2) COMM 

e. The lndlvldual's premiums are paid for or reimbursed under any 
government-sponsored program, government agency, health care 
provider, nonprofit charitable organization, or the lndlvldual's 
employer. However, this subdivision does not apply If the Individual's 
premiums are paid for or reimbursed under a program establlshed 
under the federal Trade Adlustment Assistance Reform Act of .2.QQg 
[Pub. L. 107-21 O: 116 Stat. 9331.1. 

Page No. 2 SR·68•7427 

---·------ - -··---
The ml orographic Images on t~f s f flm are accurate reproductf ona of records del fvered to ·;j~;~~ f~f~rmatf on syattf'IIS for mtcrof llmtno and 
were filmed fn the regular course of buafneas. The photogrephto procaaa rneeta atend&rda of the American National standard!! Institute 
(ANSI) for •rchival microfilm, NOTIC I If the filmed image above fa leas legfbl• than this Notice ft fa due to the ,111alttv of th~ 
docLMnt be f ng f ll med, ' .,.. ' 

Opt 
t. 



L 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
April 11, 2003 8:30 a.m. 

Module No: SR-86-7427 

Insert LC: 30096.0304 

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-28 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-03 .. 2s. Health Insurance mandated coverage of services • Cost .. beneflt 
analysis requirement. 

(2) DESK, (2) COMM 

1. A legislative measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified providers of services may not be acted on by any 
committee of the leglslatlve assembly unless the measure Is accompanied 
by a cost-benefit analysis provided by the leglslat1ve council. Factors to 
consider In this analysis Include: 

a. The extent to which thij proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the cost of the service. 

b. The extent to which the proposed mandate would Increase the 
appropriate use of the service. 

o. The extent to wl ,!ch the proposed mandate would Increase or 
decrease the administrative expenses of Insurers and the premium 
and administrative expenses of Insureds, 

d. The Impact of the proposed mandate on the total cost of health care. 

2. A legislative measure mandating health Insurance coverage of services or 
payment for specified providers of services may not be acted on by ~ 
.Qommlttee of the leglslatlve assembly unles§ the measure as 
recommended by the committee provides: 

~ The measure ls effective through June. thirtieth of the next 
odcj-numbered year following the year In which the leglalatlve 
assembly enacted the measure, and after that date the measure Is 
Ineffective. 

~ Jhe application of tha mandate Is limited to the public employees 
health Insurance progrsim and the public employee retiree health 
insurance program. The applloatlon of such mandate begins with 
every contract for health insurance which becomes effective attar 
June thirtieth of the year In which the measure becomes effectlv~ 

That for the next legislative assemt;ty, the publlo employees 
retirement system shall prepare atid reguest Introduction of a blll to 
repeal the expiration date gnd to extend the mandated coverage or 
pa~ment to apply to accident and health Insurance polloles. The 
pullc employees retirement system shall append .to the bill a report 
regarding the effect of the mandated coverage or payment on the 
SY$tem's health Insurance programs. The report must Include 
Information on the utilization and costs ~latlng to the mandated 
coverage or payment and a recommendation on whether the 
coverage or payment should continue. For purposes of this section, 
the blll Is not a leglslatlye measure mandating h~alth Insurance 
coverage of services or p~ment for specified arovlders of services, 
unless the bill Is amended ollowlng Introduction §O as to change the 
blll's mandate. 
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~ A majority of the members of the committee, acting through the ohalrm~n, 
has sole authority to determine whether a leglslatlve measu,·e mandates 
coverage of services under this section. 

& ~' Any amendment made during a leglslatlve session to a measure whloh 
mandates health Insurance coverage ot services rnay not be aoted on by a 
committee of the leglslatlve assembly unless the amendment Is 
aocompanleJ by a cost-benefit analysis provided by the legislative counoll. 

4i- .s.i, The leglslatlve counoll shall contract with a private entity, after reoelvlng 
one or more recommendations from the lnsurarice oommlssloner, to 
provide the oost .. beneflt analysts required by this section, "rhe lnsuranJe 
commissioner shall pay the cost of the contracted services to the entity 
providing the services." 

Renumber accordingly 

Engrossed SB 2029 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(2) OESK1 (2) COMM 
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Testimony on SB 2029 
Senate Human Services Committee 

January 13, 2003 

Madam Chair and committee members, for the record I am Rod St. Aubyn, Director of 
Government Relations for B]ue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota. 

I appear today to testify in support of SB 2029. Generally, we are opposed to all 
insurance mandates. We believe insurance benefits should reflect the most effective and 
appropriate medical care. With the ever evolving science of medicine, what may be an 
appropriate medical procedure today, could be outdated by new advances in medicine 
tomorrow. As more and more research is done, medical science often will disprove what 
was supposed to be a recognized procedure. One example of that is the PSA tests for 
prostate screening. Research and many urologists and other physicians question the 
advisability of regular prostate screening through the use of PSA. There have been many 
false positive indicators, and the efficacy of these screenings have come under question. 
However, a change in state law would be required to eliminate this test as a screening 
tool in insurance policies. 

The Budget Committee on Health Care completed a study of all mandates, through the 
services of Milliman USA. That interim committee recommended this bill draft. What 
this will do is give Jegisfators a more accurate cost/benefit of a particular mandate before 
applying it to all insurers. This is extremely important as health care costs and the cost of 
health insurance continues to escalate. According to a recent study by 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, nationally the cost of government mandates and regulations 
account for 15% of the increase in health care premiums. Public JX)licy makers are 
struggling to find solutions to the increasing health care costs. This bill is one option 
which can objectively look at future mandated services and providers. 

I have included a front and back page reflecting the cost of health insurance mandates for 
our company. Many of you have seen one similar to this before in our previous CD and 
during past tesi imony. You will note that the overall cost of our mandates continues to 
grow. The most updated annual cost is up to $114_450,780. Two years ago, that total 
was under $100,000,000. While BCBSND does not necessarily oppose many of these 
mandated benefits and providers, we feel that this decision should be driven by current 
medical procedures and the market. Most of the current mandates were already part of 
BCBSND's benefit package before they were legislatively mandated. However, as 
science evolves, we are required to maintain these mandates and must change the laws to 
exclude them from our benefit package. This simply is not an efficient process. 

I want to offer to you one observation with this bill. In affect, you will have Jess than 18 
months of data to review. If a new mandate is approved for the PERf plan and it goes 
into effect on July 1, 2003, realistically data will only be available for the period from 
JuJy l, 2003 until November, 2004 for review by the 2005 Legislature. Thls data may be 
suspect as all claims will not have been submitted and accounted for the period specified. 
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You may want to consider extending thJs pilot review for 4 years instead of 2, so that you 
can have more accurate data. However, whether you go 2 years or 4 years, you most 
certainly will have more data than you currently have. 

In conclusion, we applaud the legislators for making this effort to help control the rising 
cost of health care and we support this bill. Madam Chair, I would be willing to answer 
any questions the committee may have. 

Rod St. Aubyn 
Director of Government Relations 
Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota 
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Alcohol/Or!JO 
Tteatment 

$&.174,592 

Emergency 
Services 

$48,097,757 

TMJ Disorders 

$527,995 

Lie. Addiction 
Coonseklt11 

$1,029,71 :ii 

Chlropraotors 

$6,7661233 

Socia! 
Wori<ers 

$1,156,633 

Breast 
R8<"'.onstructlon 

$314,789 

Dental 
Anesthesia 

$68,244 

The Cost of Health 
Insurance Mandates 

Nurse 
PracUtloners 

$3,677,698 

Psychlatrlo 
Nurses 

$405,751 

Nurst 
Midwives 

$280,833 

Minimum 
Maternity Slay 

$10,970,781 

Mammography 
Screening 

$2,135,269 

Prostate Cancer 
-•--~•• Screening 

$55,150 

Psychologists 

$4,657,986 

Professional 
Counselora 

$722,498 



r 
The Cost of Health Insurance Mandates 

.~ • Whlle BCBSND does not necessarily oppose many of these mandated benefits and providers, 
It Is Important to note the true costs of establlshlng mandates. 

i 
Benefits Professional I nstltutlonal 

I Alcohol/Drug Abuse Treatment $ 1,410,515 $ 4,764,077 
~ Breast Reconstruction $ 152,425 $ 162,364 
I Dental Anesthes la $ 44,357 $ 23,887 ' f 
I 

Emergency Services $ 2,956,144 $45,141,613 f, 
I 

1.! 

i Mammography Screening $ 1,587,347 $ 547,922 
~ Mental Health (General) $12,178,197 $10,749,844 
t Minimum Maternity Stays $ n/a $ 10,970,781 
i Prostate Cancer Screening $ 45,087 $ 10,063 
t TMJ Disorders - 66.78~ I 461.215 I 

$18,440,852 $ 72,831,766 

Providers Professional 

0 Ch I ropractors $ 6,766,233 • Nurse Midwives $ 280,833 
Nurse Anesthetists $ 4,480,820 
Nurse Practitioners $ 3,677,698 
Nurse, Psychiatric $ 405,751 

Professional Counselors $ 722,496 
Psychologists $ 4,657,986 

Licensed Addiction Counselors $ 1,029,712 
Social Workers I 1.1s&1633 

$23,178,162 

TOTAL $114,450,780 

1
0 (*Dollar amounts are based on clalms Incurred 8/1/2001- 7/31/2002 and paid through 10/31/2002). 
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ECONOMICS 

1111111 
The factors dmi• risifll costs in health care premiums, 2001-20022 

Trend Fldorl Percentltt Percenl el 

Mlllallnnll 

General lnftaliGn (CPI) 

Drup, 1Nt11ca1 dellces and medical adRMII,. 
Prescripti()O drugs 
Other advances in diagnostics and treatme.nt 

..... pilfider ...... 
Hospitals (consolidated, in particular) 

negotlating higher payments 

GoNrw-.n•andalesalld,......_ 
Over 1,500 existing mandates at state and 

.. federallevel_ ... --.-·----·-----·---­
New mandattd benefits 
Elim.I nation of cost-control tools or Umiting 

flt.<lbility to use them 
Regulatory requirements (red tape, duplication 

of fedetal and state requirements) 

IIICtellld .............. 
Aging populatiOll 
"Front page,. treatments (i.e., medJa coverage 

drives demand for expenstve treatment) 
Increased preventive and diagnostic activity 
Consumers moving away &om Jess expensive 

managed care products 

l ........ llldrisl ............ 
Cius action lawsuits 
Outslzed awards and legal costs 
Defen.s.lve n1edfoine 
Malpractice premiwm 
Rel.n.surance/risk management 

Olhercat ... 
Fraud and abu,e 
Mlsceltaneous 

Po1n11 Talal lncreue 

13.7' 

2.n 
3.0Yt 

2.n 

2.0Yt 

0."1'. 

100I. 

1ft 

2241 

1K 

&urc,: Prl~ltil'1totLvl'oopm onaJy,IJ, April 2()()2, 
• Tbl1 percentaae does not reftect polelltJil savings &om dnlp. medical devices and othc!1.· medical ldw.nce1. For example, uvit,a:t m 

flltutt ytm m.-y molude rt.duced bo1pltalb-.atbi1 and con.rumpdon of other health caN! servicel. 

lteprlnttd wlth pennlttl®, Copyright 2002, AmerlCl!l Auooliltion of Health Plant. 
L--,-------~---~-----------------------' 

19 

---•-----•-------------------•-•-•oa,-,-., •~••~•• • .. 

Tht llllllrographfc fl'IMIDH on t~f• fflm are 1ccur1t1 reproduction• of records delivered to Modern lnforfflltton Sy1t111111 l•,,r mtcrofflMtnt and 
were ff llllld fn the reoular courae of bll1fne11, The photogrephf c proceH metta ettnderds of tht Amtrfcan Natfonel lti.NMrdl lnttf tutt 
(ANSI) for archival mfcrotflM, NOTIC I If the filmed 1111101 above fa le11 legible than thfa Notice, ft fe dlHt to the queltty of tht 
doclMnt btfnt f HMtd. 

I 

.J 

J 



r 
i 

~ 
TESTIMONEY OF SP ARB COLLINS 

ON SENATE BILL 2029 

Madame Chair, metnbers of the committee, n1y name is 

Sparb Co11ins and I am with the North Dakota Pub1ic Employees 

Retirement System. I appear before you today neither in favor nor 

opposed to Senate Bill 2029 but rather to offer some observations 

relating to PERS. My comments relate to: l) the proposed 

change relating to how mandates are incorporated into the PERS 

plan, 2) the requirement that changes relating to PERS should first 

go the Employee Benefits Committee, 3) the proposed time frame 

for the study and 4) the cost of the studies, 

0 
First, in the past, mandates have been incorporated into the 

PERS plan the biennium after they are passed. This has aJlowed 

the funding of those benefit enhancements to occur with the 

renewal of the plan and become part of the premium for the 

subsequent biennium. With this change the funding wilJ now need 

to be attached and provided with the enhancement as it is 

considered during the same biennium. This tneans that PERS wi1l 

now be adding fiscal notes and appropriation requests to the 

mandate bills. 

Second, proposed PERS enhancements to be considered by 

an upcoming session must go before the legislative Employee 

Benefits Comn1iHee so that a technical and actuarial review can be ,; ... •~·,'"' 
. __ ) 
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0 comp1eted and to provide an opportunity for public con1n1ent. In 

I the past, the Benefits Committee has required that a11 bilJs 1nust be 

filed by April J, prior to the next session. We be]ieve that if this 

bi11 were to pass, fo11owing the same protocol would be required 

under present statutes. We believe that this is very beneficial since 

it a11ows the appropriate tiine for the necessary studies to be 

comp]eted. Therefore if this is correct no mandate bil1 could be 
j 

l 
~ submitted directly to the legislative assen1b]y ·without first getting 

an actuarial study and review by the Legislative Employee 1 
~ Benefits Committee. 
:\ 

Third, the bil1 ca11s for PERS to report to the legislative ' i assembly the effect of the n1andated coverage or payment on the 0 
"< 

l 

system's health insurance programs and to provide a 
I 
t\ 

I recommendation. In addition, the report must include information 
i 

on the utilization and costs relating to the mandated coverage or I payment and a recon1mendation on whether the coverage or ! 
I 
I 

payn1ent should continue. We note that it wil1 be very difficult to : 

dl- \' elop meaningful information with only the Hmited amount of 

data that will be available. Thus, it will be very difficult to draw 

any clear conclusions and provide a recommendation. Therefore 

we would suggest that on page 2 line 25 after the ,vord payment 

the following words be deleted "and a recommendation on whether I 

, 
i 

J 
the coverage or payment shall continue". ,, 

\ , .. , 
f( 
\ ,,, 
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Fourth, if the bill were to pass, the cost of paying for all 

necessary technical and actuarial studies wi11 fa]] upon our 

participating emp]oyers, emp]oyees and retirees. This c.;ost will be 

built onto their premiums. Instead of having our members pay the 

cost of the studies one option wou]d be to authorize a general fund 

appropriation to PERS for the cost of such studies. 

Thank you for this opportunity to share with you some of our 

observations as you consider this proposed bi11. 
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TESTIMONEY 

OF 

SPARB COLLINS 

ON ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2029 

Madame Chair, members of the committee, my name Is Sparb Collins 

and I am with the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement 

System. I appear before you today neither In favor nor opposed to 

Senate BIii 2029 but rather to offer some observations relating to 

PERS. My comments ref ate to: 1) the proposed change relating to 

how mandates are Incorporated Into the PERS plan, 2) the 

requirement that changes relating to PERS should first go the 

Employee Benefits Committee, 3) the proposed time frame for the 

study and 4) the cost of the studies. 

First, In the past, mandates have been incorporated Into the PERS 

plan the biennium after they are passed. This has allowed the 

funding of those benefit enhancements to occur with the renewal of 

the plan and become part of the premium for the subsequent 

biennium. With this change tho funding will now need to be attached 

and provided with the enhancement as It Is considered during the 

same biennium. This means that PERS will now be adding fiscal 

notes and appropriation requests to the mandate bills. 

Second, proposed PERS enhancements to be considered by an 
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, ....... ," upcoming session must go before the legislative Employee Benefits 

·~; Committee so that a technical and actuarial review can be completed 
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and to provide an opportunity for public comment. In the past, the 

Benefits Committee has required that all bills must be filed by April 1 

prior to the next sossion. We believe that If this bill were to pass, 

following the same protocol would be required under present statutes. 

We believe that this Is very beneficial since it allows the appropriate 

time for the necessary studies to be completed. Therefore If this Is 

correct no mandate bill could be submitted directly to the legislative 

assembly without first getting an actuarial study and review by the 

Legislative Employee Benefits Committee. 

Third, the bill calls for PERS to report to the legislative assembly the 

effect of the mandated coverage or payment on the system's health 

Insurance programs and to provide a recommendation. In addition, 

the report must include Information on the utilization and costs 

relating to the mandated coverage or payment and a 

recommendation on whether the coverage or payment should 

continue. We note that It wlll be very difficult to develop meaningful 

Information with only the limited amount of data that will be available. 

Thus, it will be very difficult to draw any clear conclusions and provide 

a recommendation. Therefore we would suggest that on page 2 llne 

26 after the word payment the following words be deleted 0 and a 

recommendation on whether the coverage or payment shall 

continue". 

Fourth, If the bill were to pass, the cost of paying for all necessary 

technical and actuarial studies will fall upon our participating 

employers, employees and retirees. This cost will be butlt onto their 
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premiums. Instead of having our members pay the cost of the 

studies one option would be to authorize a general fund appropriation· 

to PERS for the cost of suGh studies. 

·Thank you for this opportunity to share with you some of our 

observations as you consider this proposed bill. 
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New insurance 
requirements · 
may get tryout 
on state plan 
By DALE WETZEL 
Associated Press Writer 

Newly required health 
benefits should get a tryout 
first on the Insurance plan 
that covers state workers, to 
see whether it would be use­
ful for all health policies, an 
insurance spokesman said. 

"What tfils will do is give 
legislators a more accurate 
cost-benefit of a particular 
mandate, before applving it 
to all Insurers,° said lfod St. 
Aubyn, a lobbf!st for Blue. 
Cross Blue Shield of North 
Dakota, the state's largest 
health ln~urer. 

The Senate Human Ser• 
vices Committee held its 
first hearing Monday on the 
proP.osal, wblch was drafted 
by the Legislature's Interim 
Budget ·committee on 
Hearth Care. The Human 
Services Committee took no 
Immediate action oh the 
measure. 

Interest groups often ask 
the Legislature to require 
that alf state health Insur­
ance plans carrY. certain 
benefits, such as chlroprac• 
tic care or checkups for 
brNat .. or-- prOitate. .. .can~--+­
Blue Cross Blue Shield 
almost always 0llhts such 
requirements, ana it often 
loses, 

Monday's legislation 
would require than any new 
mandates be applied first to 
the health Insurance plan 
administered by the Worth 
Dakota Publlc Employees · 
Retirement System, or PERS, 
ft handles benefit plans for 
state agencies and some 
local governments, lnclud• 
Ing counties, cities arid 
scfiool districts, 

Officials would collect 
data on the new benefit's 
cost, and lawmakers would 
be able to decide in two 
years whether It should 
apply to ctll health Insurance 
plans sold in North Dakota, 

Sparb Collins, the retire• 
ment syst~m's director, said 
the cost of offering the ben• 
eflt and keeping tra'ck of 
lnforinatlon about Its use 
would cause some expense 
for the health Insurance 
plans of PERS workers and 
retirees, 
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